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David and Jo Smith
44 Clayton Road
CAULFIELD   VIC   3162

18 September 2007

Flash Constructions
Suite 10
31 Station Street
RICHMOND   VIC   3121

Dear Joe Foreman

RE: Lot 157, 16 Breaville Close, BREAVILLE 

We are writing in regards to the toilet that we had previously ordered for 
16 Breaville Close. In the contract a standard white toilet was chosen, with the estimated cost of $200. We have found a vintage toilet suite from ‘The Toilet Specialists’ and we wish to install that toilet instead of the standard white one. The product code for the vintage toilet is 945634 and the price is $400.

The contact details for the toilet supplier can be found on their website at www.thetoiletspecialists.com.au.

We look forward to your reply and hope this will not have an effect on the estimated completion date for the house.

Yours sincerely

David and Jo Smith
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